

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 28 April 2022 16:17
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: Press inquiry about precise number of individual PFASs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear [REDACTED] & [REDACTED]

I hope that you're both doing fine these days!

I assume that you're currently quite busy with the FFF-restriction, next to other things. Yet I hope you have a moment for a request – also related to PFASs.

We received an inquiry from a journalist who's looking for a precise number of existing individual PFASs. In this context I recalled, that ECHA some time ago provided an analysis which compared the REACH registered PFASs with the OECD PFASs list and came to the conclusion that the number of currently existing individual PFASs is assumed to be > 10.000. Now I'm wondering if this analysis is publicly available somewhere, so that I can make reference to it when replying to the journalist.

Thanks in advance for your response!

Best regards,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Wissenschaftlicher Mitarbeiter/ Fachgebiet IV 2.3 Chemikalien
Umweltbundesamt

Scientific Officer / Section IV 2.3 Chemicals
German Federal Environment Agency

Wörlitzer Platz 1
06844 Dessau-Roßlau

Tel: [REDACTED]
Fax: [REDACTED]
www.umweltbundesamt.de

*Wenn Sie diese E-mail nicht ausdrucken, helfen Sie,
pro Seite ca. 200 ml Wasser, 2 g CO₂ und 2 g Holz zu sparen.
Das schont die Umwelt.*